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Ottava, 31st March, 1913.

Sir:-

In reply to your letter of the 31st instant, I beg

to say that the Departmentbringing of the arrangement which

you state you have made in regard to the cashing of cheques.

The Bank account for the commission charged must be attached

to your expense Voucher before it is sent to Head-quarters.

Your obedient servant,

Dr T.

Asst. Deputy and Secretary.

C.P. Schmidt Esq.,

Indian Agent,

Duck Lake, Sack.
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